Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Joe Pacheco, Sales Representative, Osprey Medical (S)

INQ 18-151 Pacheco

From: Turay, Radia (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-
Greco@miamidade.gov>

Subject: FW: INQ 18-151, Joe Pacheco, Sales Representative, Osprey Medical (S)

From: Turay, Radia (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>; Joe Pacheco <jpacheco@ospreymed.com>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 18-151, Joe Pacheco, Sales Representative, Osprey Medical (S)

Dear Mr. Pacheco,

You registered to lobby Jackson Memorial Hospital sometime in June 2018. You have also registered for the August 10,
2018 Ethics training course. You inquired whether you may engage in lobbying activities prior to taking the course on
August 10, 2018.

The Miami-Dade County Ethics Code at Section 2-11.1(s)(2)(d) requires those who register to lobby in Miami-Dade County
to complete lobbyist ethics training offered by the Miami Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust within 60
days of registering as a lobbyist. Upon registering to lobby, you are permitted to commence lobbying, and then take the
four-hour course within 60 days following the registration. See INQ 15-210, INQ 13-171, INQ 13-189, and COE’s Lobbying
in Miami-Dade County FAQ’s 2015.

However, please note that lobbyists who do not complete the lobbyist ethics training provided by the Commission on
Ethics within the required 60 days, may not lobby until the training has been completed. See INQ 18-96, and INQ-17-289
(Lobbyist ethics course should be completed within 60 days of initial registration as a lobbyist, or must be completed prior
to an individual engaging in lobbyist activities thereafter).

This opinion is based on the facts presented. If these facts change or if you have any further questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,

RADIA TURAY

Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820



Miami, FI1 33130

Tel: (305) 350-0601
Fax: (305) 579-0273
Ethics.miamidade.gov

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Joe Pacheco <jpacheco@ospreymed.com>

Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Lobbyist Training (June 18, 2018)

| will ask our Staff Attorney, Ms. Turay, your question and for her to provide you with a confirmation.

From: Joe Pacheco [mailto:jpacheco@ospreymed.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Lobbyist Training (June 18, 2018)

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. Please click here iIf this is a suspicious message
reportspam@miamidade.gov Enterprise Security Office

Rodzandra-
In the interim can | still move the process with our device forward at Jackson since we are an approved vendor?
Best Regards,

Joe Pacheco

Osprey Medical

Sales Representative
305-299-8104 C
ipacheco@ospreymed.com

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 18, 2018, at 11:08 AM, Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov> wrote:

CONFIRMED

This email serves to confirm that you are registered and confirmed to
attend August 10, 2018 L obbyist training.

Address: 19 West Flagler Street, Suite 820
Please make sure to arrive at 8:30 for continental breakfast.

The training starts at 9 am.



Keep in mind that if you arrive after 9, you will not be allowed in the training.

Rodzandra danchez, MPT

fIdministrative Officer

Miami Pade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 West Flagler Street

Suite 820

Miami, Florida 33130

(305) 350-0655

From: Joe Pacheco [mailto:jpacheco@ospreymed.com]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:06 AM

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

Let’s reschedule the course for Aug 10th, 9 am. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Joe Pacheco

Osprey Medical

Sales Representative
305-299-8104 C
jpacheco@ospreymed.com

Sent from my iPhone

On May 31, 2018, at 12:48 PM, Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov> wrote:

CONFIRMED

This email serves to confirm that you are registered and confirmed to
attend June 18, 2018 Lobbyist Training.

Address: 1611 NW 12" Avenue, Auditorium, 2" Floor,
Central Building (Jackson Hospital Campus)



http://www.jacksonhealth.org/library/maps/imh-map.pdf
Time: 1pm-5pm

Rodzandra Sanchez, MP1

fIdministrative Officer

Miami Pade Commission on €thics and Public Trust
19 West Flagler Street

suite 820

Miami, Florida 33130

(305) 350-0655



